
 

 

State of Florida 

 
 

DATE: March 29, 2017 

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Kelley F. Corbari, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 140219-WU – Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk 
County by Alturas Utilities, LLC. 
 
Docket No. 140220-WU – Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk 
County by Sunrise Utilities, LLC. 
 

 
 
 Attached please find a copy of the Notice of Settlement and Joint Motion for 
Remand to Agency Clerk and Consent Order filed with the Division of Administrative 
Hearings in Case No. 16-7254, State of Florida, Department of Health in Polk 
County” v. Sunrise Utilities, LLC and Alturas Utilities, LLC.   Please file the attached 
documents in the documents tab of the above-referenced dockets file.  
 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.  Should you have any questions, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
 
KFC 
 
Attachments: 

- Consent Order 
- Notice of Settlement and Joint Motion for Remand to Agency Clerk 
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Kelley Corbari

From: Reis, Roland <Roland.Reis@flhealth.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 2:10 PM
To: Kelley Corbari
Subject: DOH v Sunrise CO and Settlement
Attachments: 17-03-29 Consent Order.pdf; 17-03-29 Settlement.pdf

Kelley, fyi and records, this was filed with DOAH today…  
 
Roland Reis, Chief Legal Counsel 
Department of Health 
Heartland Legal Consortium 
1290 Golfview Ave., 4th Floor 
Bartow, FL  33830 
Tel. (863) 578-2105 
Fax. (863) 519-7626 
Roland.Reis@flhealth.gov 
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